May 29, 1967

American Petrofina Company of Texas
P. 0. Box 1311
Big Spring., Texas

Re: Resler Yates State
No. 53-B, 28-18-28
Artesia Pool, Eddy
County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

To date this office has received no reply to our letter
of April 14, 1367, copy enclosed. Further. an inspection of
the subject well site reveals no corrective work has been done.

This matter must be corrected within 15 days. Please
contact this office upon receipt of this letter and advise us
of the actiosn to be taken.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation commission

R. L. Stamets
RLS/jw



